
From: "Mary Garness"
To: "Julie Marinucci" <marinuccij@stlouiscountymn.gov>

Date: 11/1/2024 3:46:41 PM
Subject: Data Centers

Good morning, Juie,

 

Just a quick follow-up to our previous conversation. I confirmed with Dave that data centers would be 
valued using the sales comparison approach and would be classified as commercial. If there is interest 
in locating a data center here the assessor’s office would be happy to assist with determining what an 
anticipated EMV would be. Let us know if there is an interest.

 

My best,

 

Mary

 

Mary Garness (she/her/hers)

St. Louis County

Public Records and Property Valuation Director

100 N 5th Ave. W., Room 101

Duluth, MN 55802

Email: GarnessM@stlouiscountymn.gov

Phone: 218-726-2677

 

This message may contain information from the Recorder’s records which is not intended in any way 
to be a substitute for a certified search by a licensed abstractor. It is recommended that parties to real 
estate transactions seek the advice of a real estate attorney.

 

I recognize that my working day may not be your working day. I respect your boundaries around 
personal time, well-being, caretaking, and rest. If you receive correspondence from me outside your 
working hours, please do not feel obliged to reply until you are at work.

 


